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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

e A
Originally aired: Sunday June 12, 2011
Writer: Michael Nankin, Jeffrey Bell
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: James Hanlon (Detective Van Stone), Isabella Hofmann (Barbara
Campbell), Devon Graye (Sam Campbell), Amy Farrington (Kathleen
Monroe), Krista Allen (Miss Monroe), Christina Ulloa (Ashley Spicer),
Lenny Citrano (Curtis Moyers), Lee Marks (Frankie), Julissa Lopez (Ka-
trina Archuleta), Alejandro Patino (Psychic)

Summary: LAPD Detective Gloria Sheppard and her partner Michelle investigate
what looks to be a mugging gone wrong. But when Gloria uncovers
evidence that links the victim to a psychic, it appears that it may have
been a targeted murder. At home, Gloria’s life as a divorced mom,
raising two boys with the help of her younger brother Davey, has its
own challenges especially when her youngest son wants an elaborate
homemade costume for his school play.

The scene opens with a woman getting
her kids, Nick and Leo, off to school. Her
name is Detective Gloria Sheppard and
her brother, Davey, runs down in a towel
and says that he is almost ready to go.
Nick is making sure that his hair is just
right when there is a knock on the door.
It is Gloria’s neighbor, Katie Silvers. She
says that she met her brother a while ago
when he was living with his wife. Katie
asks if Gloria can help her out and says
that there have been gnome thefts and
other lawn ornaments stolen from yards.
Gloria tells that gnomes are out of her ju-
risdiction and says that if she finds a sev-
ered head, then give her a call. She gets the kids off to school with no problems and drives into
work. She gets to a crime scene where Michelle, another homicide Detective, is there already
with a dead body. She says that Van Stone is lead Detective and it is clear that Gloria doesn’t
like him. The victim is Morgan Campbell, a businessman with a lot of money. Michelle says that
they are naming this a mugging gone bad. However, Gloria sees that Morgan’s expensive watch
is still there. Gloria finds a card to a psychic and says that it is creepy.

Van Stone walks up to Gloria and Michelle and tells them that he saw the watch and still
says that it is a mugging. He says that he is going to tell the wife of Morgan, but Gloria offers to
allow her and Michelle to do it. They arrive at the house and Gloria asks Michelle if her breath
is alright and she tells that it is not fresh. She pops in a couple mints and knocks on the door.
They talk to Barbara Campbell and she is not giving them the reaction that they were thinking
that they were going to get. Sam, Morgan and Barbara’s son, comes outside and asks what is
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going on. She tells him that she will talk to him in a little bit. Gloria tells Michelle that she took
the news well and says that there was an astrology wheel and theorizes that Barbara was the
one into psychics and not Morgan. Later at the station, Michelle says that they have been looking
into Morgan’s finances and that not everyone likes Morgan. Gloria says that Morgan pulled out
$300,000 out of the bank and put it into a briefcase. She also sees that there are charges to
psychics and tells that Barbara is not the only one into psychics.

They go to the psychics and they are not remembering anything and say that they can’t see
anything. Michelle says that it was just the way of life and Gloria says that she doesn’t believe
that it was a mugging. Michelle says that they have a witness. They get back to the station and
run into Officer 'Romeo’ and Michelle flirts with him. Gloria goes in the station and a man is
trying to pick out the mugger. However, Gloria recognizes him as Curtis Moyers, a conman that
put an innocent man to jail. Van Stone wants to know what her problem is when she draws a
mustache with a pen on Morris. At the house, Davey has Nick and Leo dressed like Indians and
they are throwing a knife. Gloria comes home and is surprised that they didn’t wait for her. She
sees an Espresso Machine and says that it was an impulse buy. Gloria brings up the fact that
Davey is trying to stay clean and sober and immediately tries to apologize. He walks out of the
room. At 3 in the morning, Gloria calls Michelle and she says that she has been thinking about
the case. She has had several espressos and is wired. She says that Morgan was cheating and
says that they need to bring in Barbara.

The next morning, Gloria apologizes to Davey by making a cup of coffee. She asks if he can get
Nick and Leo off to school and he says that he will take care of it. Gloria gets into work and the
Lieutenant tells Gloria that she doesn’t get to doodle on people. He talks to her in his office and
the Lieutenant says that his wife is threatening to go back to Thailand. Gloria tells him to talk
to her in her native tongue. She tells the Lieutenant that she is bringing in Barbara, Morgan’s
mistress, Kathleen, and his girlfriend, Ashley. They come in and Michelle says that Gloria has a
lot of guts to do this. Gloria says that the women know about the cheating and they are alright
with it. She takes Barbara in the next room and she says that she knew about the affairs. She
meets with Kathleen and Gloria realizes that the woman was in love with Morgan. When she
talks to Ashley, she is more uncaring about the entire thing. Gloria finds out that Kathleen got a
condominium.

Later that night, Katie comes over and Gloria says that she 'cracked the case’ and gives her
a new gnome and she thanks Gloria. Leo calls for Gloria and tells that the play is tomorrow and
he feels that his costume is too plain for his part as a guard. He shows what he wanted and she
tells that she is not going to be able to do it. Leo sees the burn on Gloria’s hand and asks if it
hurt. She tells that she was too busy pulling Davey from the fire to care. Leo says that Davey
stays with them so that Gloria can save him. She tells that they live together because they are
family. Michelle calls up Gloria and says that she got a tip about a murder of Curtis Moyers. The
next day, Gloria shows that she made the outfit that she stayed up all night making for him. He
says that he better where the costume the school provided instead because he is a new student
there. She tells that it is alright and that they will save it for Halloween. She arrives on the crime
scene and Officer 'Romeo’ is there flirting with a civilian. '/Romeo’ says that Moyers and a woman
were arguing and Moyers fell out a window. They have to find out who hired Moyers to steal the
money.

Michelle goes to a psychic who tells her that she can leave. Michelle arrests him and he tells
that he convinced a woman to give up her house and then confesses that he told Morgan he was
cursed and sent her to get the money blessed. Michelle asks who paid him to send Morgan to go
to the church. Gloria goes to Sam and sees a handbag that matches Barbara, Morgan’s mistress
and girlfriend. Michelle calls her and says that Campbell was set up. They get to the station and
Gloria says that they have a lead. The Lieutenant says that Barbara is confessing. Gloria goes
inside and says that she knows that Barbara didn’t do it. She sees that Barbara has had her
bag the entire time. Gloria and Michelle go to Kathleen’s condo and see that she has her bag as
well. They bring in Ashley into the station and Sam as well. Ashley sees Sam and asks why he is
there. They eventually get Sam to turn on Ashley and get him to tell them that she is in love with
him as well as he is with her. Ashley tells that she didn’t do anything, but Gloria comes in and
says that Sam gave her up.

Gloria and Michelle meet with the Lieutenant and Michelle tells that Ashley could make any
man do what she wants. Van Stone comes in and Gloria says that she was right and he was
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wrong, but didn’'t give her the right to interrupt. The Lieutenant says that Van is to go have
lunch with the Mayor. The Lieutenant says 'broccoli’ in Taj and Gloria tells that she will tell
Michelle later. That night, Gloria goes in the backyard and finds all the lawn ornaments there.

She asks Leo about them and he says that that he took them so that Gloria can protect them.
She smiles and hugs him.



The Protector Episode Guide




The Protector Episode Guide

Help

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Sunday June 19, 2011
Writer: Jeffrey Bell
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: James Hanlon (Detective Van Stone), Kenny Johnson (Det. Cum-
mings), Larry Joe Campbell (Det. Buerge), Larry Miller (Alan Bronski),
Rick Gonzalez (Sosa Jaime), Connor Trinneer (Tom Fowler), Andrea
Grano (Lourdes Madero), Todd Feder (Ari Rose), Keong Sim (Dr. Jia
Tao), Len Cordova (Dr. Robert Madero), Gary Cairns (Jack Markham),
Doug Budin (Karl), Katerina Mikailenko (Laurel Martin), Ciara Hanna
(Marci Heller), Marianne Chambers (Nora)

Summary: Gloria and Michelle investigate the brutal murder of a controversial
fashion titan and question whether this is an isolated incident. Mean-
while, Davey begins dating the babysitter, Nora, much to Gloria’s dis-
may.

The scene opens with fashion designer,
Ari Rose, talking to a model. He says that
she has the job and puts his hand in her
pocket. She is disgusted and walks away.
Later, Ari walks outside and is accosted
by someone. He tells them not to do it and
Ari is shot and killed. Meanwhile, Gloria
and Davey are playing at the house and
Nick and Leo are helping. They are trying
to destroy each other’s towers by throw-
ing things at them. Gloria tells Nick to
go to Leo’s bedroom to find Davey Leo’s
tower. Leo says that he is hurt and Gloria
runs to his aid, but it is a joke and he is
not really hurt. Davey comes around and
knocks down their tower. Nora, the babysitter comes over for her paycheck. Gloria gets a call
from work and she tells that it is her day off, but they tell her that it is important.

She gets to the scene of the crime and Michelle is there to fill her in. Michelle tells that it is
Ari Rose, a famous fashion designer. Lt. Valdez comes up and tells that he doesn’t like that he
is working on Sunday and Gloria tells that it looks like a personal murder. Michelle tells that Lt.
Valdez is always in a bad mood. Michelle says that she had her 'good mood’ last night and this
morning. Gloria admits that they live different lives. They talk to Ari’s assistant, Karl, and he says
that Ari was working hard and says that he was polite. He says that he had an interview with
Marcy Heller and Gloria gets Karl to tell that Ari was a pig and that he tried to give Marcy the job
through other methods, but she was not interested. Michelle says that Ari had an appointment
with Jia. They asks if Ari had a girlfriend and Karl tells them that he was dating last year’s model
Laurel Martin, but they broke it off and it didn’t go that well.

They go visit Laurel and she is working at a department store now. She says that Ari was
sweet at first and she tells that she broke up with him and that is why she sued him because Ari
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groped her. She tells that Ari barred him with all modeling agencies. Lt. Valdez tells that the Ari
murder story was leaked and it is a 'feeding frenzy’. Gloria wants to know why the killer shot Ari
in the mouth. Van Stone tells Gloria that she has a visitor. Detective Jasper Cummings comes
up to Gloria and tells that he wants to work with her on the Ari murder case and Gloria says
that she has a partner already. He says that he has information and they tell him to tell it first.
He reveals that there have been other murders with the same method. Gloria says that they may
have a serial killer. Michelle brings the other Detectives up to speed and tells that they need to
proceed as it is one case. She says that the three victims were shot with different guns. Gloria
tries to call Davey to pick up the kids and to have them clean their rooms, but he is busy putting
honey on the Nora’s body as they 'get busy’ on the kitchen floor.

Gloria and Michelle talk about Detective Cummings and Michelle tells that he doesn’t like her,
but he likes Gloria. However, Gloria asks how she can tell. Cummings comes over with coffee with
the sugar put into Gloria’s coffee and not Michelle’s. She tells that is how she knows. Gloria says
that she knows where Jia works because he is an acupuncture therapist. Cummings asks to
come along and Gloria agrees. However, when they get there, they get no answers. However,
Gloria comes from across the street and finds that the killer went to the café to spy on Ari and
that is why she has receipts to go through. They get and address and find Jaime Sosa in the
apartment with the gun that killed Ari. At the station, Lt. Valdez looks over Sosa’s file and this
would be his third strike. Sosa’s lawyer comes in and it is Allen Brodsky, a high profile lawyer.
He asks to talk to his client without cameras. He sits down with Sosa and he tells that he killed
Ari just like Brodsky told him to. Brodsky gets nervous. Michelle and Gloria get into the office
and Leo calls her. He tells that he played Halo with Nora and now they are making Hot Fudge
Sundays now. He hangs up the phone before Gloria can talk to Davey. Brodsky walks out and
tells that he is not representing Sosa anymore. Gloria and Michelle are confused.

Gloria sits down with Sosa and he tells that Allen Brodsky told him to kill Ari. She asks why
he shot Ari in the mouth and he says that he got an email from Brodsky to meet him at a café.
That is when the waiter walks up with an envelope that had a typed note that said that 'some
people can’t keep their mouths shut, shoot them in theirs.” At the same moment, another paid
killer gets an envelope with a new target. He goes to her home and Kills her. Gloria, Michelle and
Cummings arrive on the scene with the team and Cummings says that they need to bring in
Brodsky, but Gloria says that they need to wait still. Suddenly, Dr. Robert Madero drives up and
Gloria tells him the bad news. They hold him back and Gloria apologizes. Later, they talk to him
and he says that Lourdes, the woman shot, saw a woman getting mugged and that is how they
met. Gloria and Michelle get to Lt. Valdez and tell him that the victims are connected because
they all testified against Jack Markham, the guy who assaulted Beth Fowler. There is one person
who testified left, her husband Thomas Fowler.

Cummings and Gloria go to the prison and meet Markham. Meanwhile, Michelle talks to
Thomas and he says that he can’t leave his wife and refuses protection. Gloria tries the nice
approach and Markham apologizes and says that he is sorry for the assault. Cummings gets
upset that Markham has 'found God’ so close to parole. Markham gets up and leaves and Gloria
gets upset with Cummings. He says that Jacob Fishman is the killer who killed Lourdes. The
lawyer he asked for was Brodsky. At the station, Gloria tells that she will do the talking and
Cummings agrees. She asks Lt. Valdez if they can use the conference room to talk to Brodsky.
They get him comfortable and show him the murder board. He tells that he is not dumb and asks
if he needs his lawyer. Gloria looks at the board and has a ‘Beautiful Mind’ moment and realized
Fowler is the Killer for the reasons that they didn’t do something. She gets to Fowler and he is
with his wife. He realizes that she knows and confesses to planting the email to the criminal’s
accounts and setting up Brodsky. Gloria says that Cummings can arrest him, but he says that
it is their case. Cummings asks Gloria out to drinks and she says that she is not ready, but will
hold on to his card.

Later at a bar, Brodsky comes up to Lt. Valdez and tells that he won. However, Lt. Valdez tells
that he didn’t lose because he has a serial killer behind bars. Brodsky says that he is not behind
bars to which Valdez comments that he is not yet behind bars. Brodsky asks why Gloria doesn’t
like him and Valdez tells him that she doesn’t like him and the way he makes a living. Gloria
goes home to find Davey in the kitchen folding laundry and Gloria tells that she knows about him
and Nora. He says that he can date and have a good time and Gloria says that he can sleep with
anyone besides her smart, reliable babysitter. The episode ends with Cummings calling Gloria
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and asking her if she is thirsty. She says that she isn’t and the episode ends.
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Class

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Sunday June 26, 2011
Writer: Jeffrey Bell
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Jennifer Riker (Ann O’Dell), Larry Joe Campbell (Det. Buerge), David
Starzyk (Headmaster Alex O’Dell), Haley Ramm (Madison), Josh
Braaten (Timothy Kane), Karly Rothenberg (Marlene), Tina Lifford
(Principal)

Sumimary: A prestigious private school is rocked when a beloved college advisor
is found stabbed to death in her apartment. During the course of their
investigation, Gloria and Michelle discover a world where parents, stu-
dents and professors will do anything for an Ivy league acceptance let-
ter. When Gloria’s son, Nick, gets a high score in a statewide exam and
is thought to be gifted, Gloria must decide whether she wants to send
her son into the high stress world of a private school.

The scene opens with Michelle and Glo-
ria arriving on scene to a crime. Colleen
Watkins, college professor at a pres-
tigious school, is found murdered in
her apartment. She was stabbed sev-
eral times. Gloria gets a call from Nick
telling her that he has it now and has
been practicing. He attempts a Tarzan
call, but fails. Gloria tells him that it's
different and demonstrates it. The other
officers look at her with smirks and
she apologizes. Michelle laughs and says
that someone who works at a prestigious
school would live in a better place. Glo-
ria asks about her schedule and they find
that she has meetings with several names at different times, but that is all. Romeo comes up in
a suit and says that he is on loan as a Detective and he tells that he is not too happy about
it and Michelle teases him of his shiny shoes. They talk to the neighbors and one of them says
that Colleen was nice and that her boyfriend was nice too. Gloria tells Romeo to track down the
boyfriend as they go to the school.

They meet with Headmaster Alex O’Dell and he says that it is a terrible loss for the school and
arranges meetings with students and colleagues. They all tell that Colleen was a good professor
and some say that she was about the money. However, no one was close to her. Gloria gets
word that Romeo picked up the boyfriend. At the station, Gloria talks to Timothy and asks
about their dating. He says that they broke up and says that he was never good enough for
Colleen. He says that he changed the delivery route because he didn’'t want to see her name on
his route. Meanwhile, Michelle congrats Romeo on tracking down the boyfriend and Detective
Buerge comes up and teases him. Lt. Valdez says that they got the email opened and there are

11



The Protector Episode Guide

steamy love letters inside from SmoothLoverX. Lt. Valdez reads the email and they hear that the
word ’alas’ is in it. Gloria recognizes that O’Dell is SmoothLoverX. They meet with him and tell
that they know about the affair. He says that he had no intention of leaving his wife for her.
Gloria says that it looks like he has motive, but he says that he was at school all night. However,
no one is there to corroborate the story. He tells them to keep it private because the school has
too much publicity.

They go to a flower shop owned by the Delgado Family, a family who had the son be rejected.
Gloria gets a call from Nick’s Principal and she tells that she will be there. She tells Michelle that
she has to meet with Nick’s school Principal. They talk to the Delgado’s and they tell that their
son Patrick was rejected from going to Dermot and that another child with lower grades got in
because his parents bought the school a new Gymnasium. Patrick comes out and tells them that
Colleen was innocent in all of it and tells them to back off. Gloria and Michelle leave and Gloria
points out that Patrick was a little anxious and that something was going on. Michelle gets a
call and tells that they are not going to find any DNA from the person that Colleen had sex with
because he used a condom. Gloria calls Nick and asks why his Principal called. He says that he
doesn’t know and says that he has to go because they are doing a science project. He hangs up
the phone and both him and Leo through bread with Peanut Butter and the other with jelly to
see how long they will stay up there.

Lt. Valdez comes up to Gloria and asks where they are in the case and she tells that there is
a lot of passion to the crime going on and everyone had motive to kill Colleen. She says that they
are brining in O’Dell’s wife in to see what they have. Romeo comes in and Lt. Valdez compliments
his shoes and says that it is good that someone takes a little pride in their appearance. Romeo
sees that Lt. Valdez has polished shoes as well. Gloria asks about the affair and Mrs. O’Dell says
that they have their own affairs. Gloria asks if O’Dell would have relationships with his students.
She says that he respects the job too much. Afterward, Michelle tells that Timothy went and
stalked Colleen when she broke up with him and Romeo tells that Timothy delivered the package
to her an hour before the murder. They meet with him again and he still claims that he didn’t
kill her, but admits that he had sex with her because she was sad. They ask about the package
that he delivered and he says that he left it on the counter. They tell him that he is not going
anywhere.

Gloria says that she needs to get to Nick’s school. Detective Buerge tells that Lt. Valdez needs
a file, Myra Maines. He finally tracks him down and Lt. Valdez tells that he was tricked. Valdez
tells that every Rookie gets the file and tells him to order 20 pizzas in Buerge’s name. However,
he tells him that women throw themselves at him every day. He realizes that he has been beaten.
Meanwhile, Gloria meets with the Principal and she tells that they are meeting with her because
Nick received the highest scores on the test. She tells that they can’t keep Nick at their school
because he needs to be surrounded by peers of his intelligence. Later at home, Gloria is shocked
that Nick is the genius. Michelle calls and tells that there was no package inside the house and
Gloria says that they should focus on what was in the package to see who might have taken
it. Gloria says that she is going to the prestigious school and talk to a student. Suddenly the
Peanut Butter falls from the ceiling. Meanwhile, Michelle goes up to Romeo and he says that he
is not having fun being Detective and Michelle takes it as he hates it, but Romeo tries to explain.
However, Michelle tells that she should go back to Patrol.

Later, Gloria finds Nick and Davey playing on the computer and Gloria finds that they are
playing Blackjack. He says that he is good. She tells that she was looking at private schools
and they are going to need more than $50. Davey shouts for Nick and she tells him no. The
next day, Gloria finds O’Dell talking to a student named Madison. Gloria asks how she knew
about Colleen’s undergrad school information and she says that Colleen opened up to her. She
tells that Colleen was helping her focus. Gloria mentions that she feels that O'Dell and her have
something and she says that O’Dell and Colleen were arguing about something. Lt. Valdez asks
for an update and Gloria says that there are a lot of holes on it. Gloria asks about Valdez’s kids
and the fact that they go to Private School. He says that it is expensive, but worth it for the kids.
Michelle comes in and tells that the box contained Atoral, an ADD medication. Gloria thinks that
she was selling to the students. They realize that Patrick Delgado was fidgety. They talk to him
and he says that he went to someone else for the drug because Colleen only gave a little to help
them prior to exams. He says that Madison is the dealer. The detectives search Madison’s locker
and find the drug. They arrest Madison and she tells that her father is a lawyer. She puts her in
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the car and drives off to the station.

In the car, Madison gloats that she is a minor and that she can say what she wants in the
car and have it be inadmissible in court. She tells that Colleen was dealing and that Madison
started dealing because she had no rules. Madison says that Colleen didn’t understand her place
and says that she is not one of them, she worked for them. Madison confesses that she stabbed
Colleen and that she meant to do it. She laughs and says that it is a shame that she can’t use
any of that. However, Gloria says that she can use all of it and says that there is no privacy
in a patrol car and says that she tape recorded everything she said. Later at the bar, Michelle
apologizes to Romeo for snapping at him and says that it was her that told that Romeo would be
good at being Detective. She says that he will be a great Detective too. Detective Buerge comes
in and gives Romeo brown shoes instead of his polished ones. At the house, Gloria tells Nick
that they are going to take a test for a different school. He says that he is alright with it and the
episode ends with Nick telling her how he got a great score on the test. He says that it is about
strategy and says that the bubbles on the test line up like the side of a Christmas Tree. She tells
that he is a genius and the episode ends.
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Spoon

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( )\
Originally aired: Sunday July 10, 2011
Writer: Jeffrey Bell
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Adam Jennings (Rory Griffith), Amy Landecker (Arlene Duncan),
Carrie Wiita (Penelope McDaniels), Elizabeth Wilson (Jessica Ben-
nett), James Hanlon (Detective Van Stone), Larry Joe Campbell
(Det. Buerge), Lewis Tan (Zachary), Michael McGrady (J.R. Daldrop),
Mylinda Royer (Stylish Woman), Ben Bray (Det. Zamora), Ray Proscia
(Benjamin Bartok)

Summary: When two young lovers, known as the ‘Newlywed Bandits’, are found
dead in their honeymoon suite on the morning they were to report to
jail, all signs point to a double suicide. However, Gloria and Michelle
uncover some evidence that may prove otherwise. Back at home, Glo-
ria deals with her son, Nick, who has become obsessed with texting.

The scene opens with a couple going to
the hotel. They tell that they have the
Honeymoon Suite reserved. Meanwhile,
Gloria is just getting home to find that
Davey is finishing up the kitchen and
Nick ignoring her about some shirts that
he doesn’t like. At the hotel, their party
is in full swing. Back at the house, Glo-
ria is in bed when Leo comes in to ask if
he can sleep with her. She agrees. Mean-
while, the couple from earlier is dead in
their bed posed in a spooning position.
The next day, Gloria gets called into the
crime scene and can’t understand the position that they were put in. Michelle says that she
doesn’t get the romance of it. She tells that Buerge is there and says that he wants them to
join him by the pool. They meet him and he says that he has a history with their victims, Rory
Griffith and Jessica Bennett. They are known as the Newlywed Bandits. He says that they made
over $400,000. They were supposed to be locked up today.

They look into the Hotel and Gloria says that at 3:07am was the last time the key card was
used. Michelle doesn’t understand who spoons like Rory and Jessica. Gloria says that she did
when she was married. Michelle asks if Lt. Valdez spoons with his Taj wife. The Lt. is right
behind her and asks if she wants to know about his romantic time with his wife. Immediately,
Michelle takes back what she said. Lt. Valdez tells that Rory and Jessica were going to serve
time and Gloria suggests that it could have been a Murder/Suicide. Later, Detective Van Stone
and Buerge meet in a meeting with Gloria and Michelle and tell that they have a list of jewelers
and never found any family of them. Gloria asks why they would take the Honeymoon Suite and
then invite people. Coroners report comes back and the victims died of suffocation and had a
lot drugs in their system. They don’t know if they gassed themselves, but Gloria points out that
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someone opened their door. Valdez tells Gloria that the bodies were moved. Gloria tells Michelle
that Penelope McDaniel was the one who videotaped the night and Michelle tells that she is going
to talk to Bernard Bardock, an owner of a jewelry shop that Rory and Jessica robbed.

Davey calls Gloria and says that Nick’s teacher took away his cell phone because he wouldn’t
stop texting. She thanks for the heads up. Michelle talks to Bernard and he asks if Rory and
Jessica died slowly. Meanwhile, Gloria meets with Penelope and she gives the video footage.
Penelope tells that Rory and Jessica only stole things and that no one got hurt. Bernard tells
that he has dreamt of ways to kill Rory and Jessica, but he didn’t do it. Michelle tells Gloria that
Bernard is crazy, but not a killer. Penelope, Gloria and Michelle watch the video of the party at
the Hotel and they watch a scene that Penelope says that she didn’t record. It is Rory and Jessica
telling that they are going to run rather than go to jail. They find out that J.R. Daldrop was the
one who posted Rory and Jessica’s bail. She tells that he put up his house as collateral and has
a lot to lose if Rory and Jessica were thinking of running. Valdez tells her and Gloria to go.

They go to Daldrop’s house and find him in the garage. They tell that Rory and Jessica were
found dead. He tells that he only paid the bail because Rory’s mother, Arlene. Suddenly, Arlene
comes out and Gloria and Michelle break the news to her. She tells that Rory was her only boy
and that she tried to do everything for him. She says that J.R. volunteered the money to bail out
Rory and Jessica. Arlene says that she and J.R. are living proof that romance is possible in life.
Valdez calls and tells that Buerge and Stone dug up some information and found that Zachary
Chung was at the party and was busted of dealing and Gloria wants to know if Chung killed Rory
and Jessica, why he would stage the bodies the way he did. They get him to the station and he
says that he didn’t kill anyone and that he only gave them the stuff. Chung tells that J.R. told
him to give Rory and Jessica a good time at the party and paid cash. Gloria leaves and talks to
Michelle and tells that she doesn’t think that Chung is the killer because of the staging of the
bodies. Michelle has Frankie walk up to her and he asks if they are going to hook up again. She
tells that it is supposed to be casual, but agrees to meet with him.

Later, Nick gets home and tells Davey that he ratted him out. Davey tells that Gloria was going
to find out eventually. Davey tells that he used to pass notes around and that was better because
there were no beeping to signal a note. He asks how that is different from what he was doing and
Davey is silent. At the station, Gloria says that the posing took a woman’s touch. Gloria thinks
that whoever did this to Rory and Jessica was jealous of them. Valdez tells her to take Michelle
and bring in J.R. However, when they get there, it is locked up. Gloria looks in the trash and
sees that the address labels have different names. Gloria calls Valdez and tells that Arlene has
a record, but can’t really think that she would kill her son. Gloria goes home and tells Nick that
he is losing his phone. She looks at the chat log and sees a lot of them are from Sam. She asks
who Sam is and Leo says that Sam is a girl. Later that evening, Gloria is drinking Espresso and
Davey comes in and tells that he is going off to bed and wanted to ask about Nick. Davey says
that he was into girls in the 4th grade and that it is normal for Nick to be. She tells that she was
hoping that it is not that stage yet. Michelle says that they picked up Arlene and J.R. in Arizona
at the Lake Havasu Hotel and Casino. They eloped.

The next day, Nick is texting Sam and she tells that there is no phone for the day. She gets
into the station and Michelle tells that she is going to show J.R. about the jewelry stolen and
how Arlene cashed in on it too. Nick’s phone goes off in Gloria’s pocket and she tells Michelle
that Nick lost his phone privileges and that Sam is texting him. Gloria replies to Sam. Gloria gets
into the room and talks to Arlene. She tells that she is interested in what they were doing. J.R.
says that they had plans already to go on the trip. Arlene tells that it is her fault because she
must have given Rory her love for love. Gloria shows the video and Michelle tells that Arlene had
all the money to bail out Rory, but J.R. doesn’t want to believe it. Arlene cries and tells that she
didn’t know that Rory was thinking of running. She cries. Gloria tells Michelle that Penelope’s
movie that she recorded was edited and that she is hiding something. She looks at Nick’s phone
and asks if Sam is mad at Gloria. Gloria gets a text from Sam that says that she had a Math test.
Michelle and Gloria go to Penelope’s apartment and find it locked. They ask the manager if she
was the one who called about the gas smell. The manager opens Penelope’s door. Inside, Michelle
finds out that Penelope never got married and Gloria finds a picture of the pose that Rory and
Jessica were in.

Gloria brings in Penelope and pretends to have her there for the gas leak in her apartment.
Gloria asks if the ring that they found a picture of is hers. She says that it was stolen by Rory and
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Jessica. Gloria lies and says that they have it. Penelope says that it was her wedding ring and
Gloria tells that they don’t have any record of Penelope being married. She tells that everything
went wrong when the ring was stolen. She tells that her orginial plan was to kill them for blood,
but Gloria realizes that Penelope thought that Rory and Jessica were her ‘Kindred Spirits’. Pene-
lope says that she had them die in each other’s arms. Later, Michelle tells that Gloria was right
about the crazy romantic. Mary continues to chat with Sam. She gets home and gives Nick his
phone back. She tells that the world he is growing up is different. She tells that she knows that
everything is going to be fine. The episode ends with Michelle spooning with Frankie and Nick
coming into Gloria’s room and tells that Sam keeps talking about feelings. He tells that Gloria
can talk to Sam.
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Revisions

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday July 17, 2011
Writer: Alison Cross
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Alexander John (Harold Coogan), Teni Panosian (Receptionist), Karly
Rothenberg (Marlene)
Summary: When a well-known plastic surgeon is murdered at his hillside estate,

Gloria and Michelle dig through a growing list of suspects to catch his
killer. As the case gets more complicated, so does Gloria’s personal life
with the return of her ex-husband, James, who is back in town to tie
up some loose ends in their divorce.

The scene opens with a man relaxing in
the hot tub and Gloria relaxing with a
glass of wine in her bath tub with bub-
bles. Suddenly the man is shot in the
back of the head. Gloria and Michelle ar-
rive on scene to find that the victim is
Dr. John Gardner. Michelle that Gardner
was one of the doctors on the reality show
"Top Docs’. Gloria asks Michelle if she
watches too much TV or not enough. She
claims that it helps her sleep. Later, Glo-
ria climbs up a hill full of bushes and tells
that the killer must have come through
there because it wouldn't have tricked
any alarms. Michelle says that it was a
‘grab and go’ because none of the electronics were touched. They go in to see Mrs. Gardner and
she is frail and they tell her to rest and they can come back later. They get back to the station
and Michelle asks why she is not going home to deal with her kids and Gloria says that James,
her ex-husband, is in town and they are at the hotel with him. Gloria says that the more she
thinks of the case she can’t help but think there is something more.

Lt. Valdez comes in and tells that she has to say that it is personal so that he can tell every-
one in the community that everything is fine for the rest of them. They keep calling every time
someone sneezes. Gloria says that this is not a robbery though. Gloria gets a postcard from Det.
Cummings with the words, ’Are you thirsty yet?’ Gloria doesn’t want to think of that right now
and asks who would benefit the most of Gardner’s death. They go into Gardner’s office and talk to
receptionist. They ask to talk to Dr. Nolan Miller, Gardner’s business partner. Ronnie Johnston,
Gardner’s assistant comes out and tells that Miller is still in surgery. She gets emotional and
asks what happened. Ronnie tells that Gardner helped a lot of people and tells that he gave her
a new life after her boyfriend, Daryl Carson, cut her face with a razorblade. They ask for Daryl's
information and she is hesitant and eventually tells them. They go out in the lobby and see a
picture of Mrs. Gardner and Ronnie says that she is Miller’s patient.

Later, Gloria and Michelle get to Daryl’s work and Michelle asks if she would change anything
on her. Michelle tells that she would change her feet. She tells that she would get her scars
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taken care of and other things not hanging right. They go to Daryl and he is beaten up. They ask
what happened and he ignores them. He asks if Ronnie sent them and they tell that they came
because of his past of taking a razor blade to her face. He tries to touch Gloria in an aggressive
manner and Gloria and Michelle throw him down and take him to the station. He tells that he
was in jail the entire night and then on the night of the murder, he was at a bar. He says that he
is not proud of doing what he did to Ronnie, but says that she turned out alright. He says that
he saw her at the mall one time, but never made contact. He says that she and Gardner were
sleeping with one another. Gloria tells that she doesn’t care and tells him to be specific because
they wouldn’t mind putting him away.

Buerke and Romeo come up to Gloria and Michelle and Romeo says that Gardner had a lot
of lawsuits. Gloria finds another envelope from Det. Cummings and it is Sea Salt with a note "To
help you get thirsty faster.” James comes in the station and tells that he has the paperwork and
she signs it. She tells that she will see him at the walkthrough. Gloria tells Michelle that James
wants to analyze her. They get to Miller’s office and there are implants in front of them. Gloria
plays with them. Miller comes in and tells that it is tragic and that it is now busy. They leave and
Gloria asks what Lisa has to gain. They bring her in and notice how frail she is. They sit down
with her and Lisa tells that she had a lot to gain from her husband’s death, but Gardner had
less then 3 months to live because he had Stage 4 Brain Cancer. Michelle says that Daryl’s alibi
checks out and Romeo says that they have a guy who had pills in his bag. Romeo says that the
kid is going to wait for the dealer to come back.

That night, Gloria and James sign the paperwork and James and Gloria thank the realtor.
James asks what she is going to do with her half. She tells that she already spent it going in
with Davey. James and Gloria talk and James asks if she is thirsty. They kiss and get 'busy’.
Afterward, James says that it was a good way to say goodbye to the house. Gloria asks if her
scars ever bothered him. He says that she knows the answer to that question. The next day,
Gloria gets in to work and Michelle realizes that James and Gloria got 'busy’ and asked what it
was and she tells that it just happened. She ignores the topic. They watch the surveilence video
of the cameras and get the shooter on camera, but they can’t recognize him. Lt. Valdez comes in
and tells that Ronnie Johnston was found murdered in her apartment.

Later, Romeo and Beurke arrest the shooter. Michelle says that Daryl Carson is still in jail,
but doesn’t believe it. Gloria finds receipts from a hotel with Miller's name attached to it. Gloria
gets a call from Romeo and says that they have the shooter. Michelle talks to Lt. Valdez and ask
him to try to find Daryl to make sure that he didn’t get out and kill Ronnie. After talking to a guy,
he finds out that they have Daryl still. Romeo and Gloria sit down with the shooter and Romeo
says that his hat and his hoodie sweater that is getting him in trouble because he wore it the
night of the murder. They tell that all they have to do is test it for gun residue and blood and
they will get a match. Gloria says that she knows that someone paid him to kill Gardner and
asks him to tell him. They go up to Miller in the office and arrest him for murder. They talk to
him at the station and tell that they know that Miller wasn’t the only one involved because she
went to the hotel and found out that Miller and Lisa were sleeping with one another. Gloria tells
that Lisa played him and stands to get $10 Million if Miller goes down for murder. She tells that
Gardner had terminal Brain Cancer and Lisa’s plan was to get rid of Miller.

Later, Gloria goes up to Lisa at her pool and tells her that Miller told them everything and
gave her up. She tells that Lisa can stop with the frail act and tells that when they put her on
the stand, she is not going to be convincing at all. Gloria arrests her for the murder of Gardner.
Gloria gets home to find James saying goodbye to the kids. He says that he had a good time the
other night and tells her that he could be with her like that all the time. He says that her scars
don’t bother him and what her mother let happen. He says that he can tell that it is time for her
to share the story of her scars with someone else. She hugs him and tells that he is a good man
and they say goodbye.
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Beef

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday July 24, 2011
Writer: Jody Worth
Director: Christine Moore
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Amelia Rose Blaire (Bridget), Timothy 'TJ’ James Driscoll (Bartender),
Leonard Robinson (Jamal), Jonathan Erickson Eisley (Wayne)
Summary: After a food truck owner is murdered in his truck, Gloria and Michelle

investigate the possibilities that it could be in retaliation to the owner
refusing to pay 20% for protection of a union. Gloria is also forced to
do a ride-along to help raise money for Leo’s school.

The scene opens with a woman named
Bridgett bringing supplies to her fa-
ther, Roger’s, food truck. He asks if she
brought the strawberry preserves. She
tells that she forgot and can go over to
another truck and get some. He tells her
to go back home and get it. Meanwhile,
Gloria makes breakfast for the kids and
Leo asks why they have to have breakfast
food for breakfast. Davey volunteers Glo-
ria to make a Quesadilla for Leo and she
reluctantly agrees. Katie comes over and
she tells Gloria that the T-Shirts and hats
that she donated for their school auction were nice. Davey comes up and asks if Katie wants a
latte and tells that Gloria makes a good one. Back at the food trucks, one of the owners sees
Rod’s truck on fire. They open it up to find the inside completely engulfed in flames.

Gloria and Michelle arrive on scene and the coroner says that the victim was Roger Wilson
and suffered from a blunt force to the head. Gloria says that someone hit him with a skillet and
then set the fire. Det. Buerge says that two witnesses, a Surf Shop employee and Angus Ginner,
an employee of a restaurant saw the fire. Bridgett comes up and starts to freak out. Later, Gloria
talks to Angus and he tells that he doesn’t care that the truck was on fire and that he doesn’t like
the fact that the food trucks are stealing his customers. Michelle talks to the Surf Shop employee
and she asks what the man looked like leaving the truck before it caught fire, but he doesn’t
remember too well. Gloria talks more about the food trucks with Angus and he says that they
don’t have any overhead costs besides the meter. Buerge tells Gloria and Lt. Valdez that there
was no smoke in Roger’s lungs and that proves that it was murder.

Gloria talks to Bridgett and tells that it was murder. She asks her about her meaning behind
what she said at the time of the murder about wondering why ’all’ the trucks left. She tells that
she didn’t mean anything about it and that she was only saying that because no one stayed
to help. She leaves and says that whoever did this to her father is going to have to pay. Gloria
tells Michelle that she wishes she could do more for Bridgett. Michelle shows a police report that
was filed against Angus that he and Roger got into a fight and that Angus beat his truck with
a baseball bat. At the house, Davey and Katie are watching the auction and Davey is bummed
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that no one is bidding a lot on the T-shirts and hats. He gets the idea that a ride-along is what
everyone wants and that it will raise a lot of money for the school. He says that Gloria won’t mind
at all. Back at the station, Gloria and Michelle talk to Angus again and he says that the police
report that Roger filed was bogus because he didn’t do it. He says that Roger was in a fight with
half the other trucks.

Buerge comes into Lt. Valdez’s office and says that he needs to discuss something personal
with him. He tells Valdez that his girlfriend took a pregnancy test and it came out positive. Buerge
asks what it is like to be a father. Valdez says that it is the best thing in the world. Buerge thanks
him and leaves. Meanwhile, Gloria and Michelle go up to the food trucks and start talking and
snacking with the owners. Gloria talks to one owner, Tyler, and he tells that it is rough and they
get the impression that the truck owners are nervous or scared of something. Gloria says that
one truck is missing though, Hotlinks Heaven. Gloria goes up to Tyler and asks him about the
food truck and he says that the owner Joey Hotlinks owns the truck and that he is trying to
Unionize the truck owners and says that he gets 20% of the profits. Tyler says that Joey is a thug
and that Roger and Joey fought a while ago. Gloria says that Joey offers protection to Unionize
and says that they have to talk to him again. Back at the station, Gloria and Valdez laugh that
Joey sounds like a mobster name. Gloria says that Joey’s rap sheet is horrible from assault to
arson. Davey calls and tells that he added a ride-along with her. She is not happy about it at all.

Valdez shows that a medallion was found inside the truck. Gloria and Michelle talk with Joey
and he says that he is just trying to get a little percentage to protect the other union member’s
trucks. He says that he and Roger had a falling out because he came over one time and Roger hit
him. Bridgett was sent over to him and told him that if he ever talked to Roger again, then Roger
would kill him. He says that he has always avoided him and asks if he needs a lawyer. Gloria
says that she wants to talk to Bridgett about Joey. Michelle says that the bid for the ride-along is
at $150. Gloria bid $250 for the ride-along and says that no one is going to outbid her now. They
go to a bar and find Bridgett there. They ask about Joey and Roger and she tells that they didn’t
get along at all. Gloria shows the medallion and she tells them that the medallion belonged to
her father. She gives Bridgett her card if she thinks of anymore information.

Gloria gets home and brought back dinner from the food trucks. Davey tells that the bidding
went to $400. She asks what kind of idiot would want that. Davey tells that Katie did and she is
standing right behind her. Gloria tells that she was thinking it was someone else and that she
will reimburse her. However, Katie says that it will be fun and didn’t mind paying the money for
the school. That night, Gloria calls Michelle and says that another food truck was set on fire.
It was Tyler’s truck. He was inside sleeping when the fire was set. He managed to get out, but
was burned pretty bad. They get to the hospital and Michelle asks if Gloria is going to be alright
seeing a burn victim. She says that she is fine. They talk to Tyler and he says that he only parked
the truck to sleep. He says that Joey knew where he parked his truck. They talk to Joey and tell
him that they have something and Joey says that Tyler told him that he has the angels on his
side. Gloria realizes that the medallion didn’t belong to Roger, but to Tyler. Meanwhile, Bridgett
gets to the hospital with flowers.

Gloria tells that she feels that Bridgett and Tyler were together until Roger didn’t want the
couple to be together. She tells that they need to clarify if Tyler is alright in the hospital and if
Bridgett is there. Back at the hospital, Tyler says that he did it for them and Bridgett is upset
with him. She picks up a pillow and suffocates Tyler and kills him. Afterward, Gloria and Michelle
get to the hospital and Bridgett says that Tyler and Roger were the only people she loved and
now they are gone. She says that she doesn’t love anyone now. Gloria arrests her. Later, Buerge
comes into Lt. Valdez’s office and tells that it was a false alarm. Valdez tells that he is lucky
because he would have only gotten 3 hours of sleep a night and that it is constantly a struggle.
He says that they are the greatest thing to happen, but be glad it didn’t happen. That evening,
Gloria asks if Davey is upset with her and Davey tells that he was doing things to be nice and to
get Gloria socializing. The episode ends with Gloria giving her ride-along with Katie and the two
stakeouts the streets and look at the people walking by. Gloria points out their secrets and Katie
is impressed.
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Wings

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: Monday August 1, 2011
Writer: Christine Roum
Director: Jeff Bleckner
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: James Hanlon (Detective Van Stone), Jack N. Harding (William Do-
ran), Matt Knudsen (Bob Calder), Annie Lynne Melchor (Anna Pastore),
Danielle Nicolet (Adrian Marsh), Veronica Parks (Greek Goddess), Karly
Rothenberg (Marlene), Bellamy Young (Skylar Brenn), Josh Zucker-
man (Josh Taylor), Larry Joe Campbell (Det. Buerge), Rebecca Jensen
(Candace Bishop), Nick Thurston (Kevin Dickey), Cathy Tanaka (Sec-
retary)

Summary: Gloria and Michelle are surprised when the murder of a young woman
found floating in a downtown lake leads them into a world of kinky
sex parties. Meanwhile, Gloria and Davey’s lives are complicated by
an unexpected visit from their mother.

The scene opens with a woman getting
ready to go out. Meanwhile, Gloria is get-
ting ready for bed. Nick and Leo are play-
ing around and she tells them to go to
bed. Early the next morning, the body of
the girl that was going out is found in a
pond by a vendor. Gloria wakes up to a
smoke alarm and gets Davey and the kids
outside. However, when she goes into the
kitchen to deal with the issue, she finds
that it is only her mother cooking. She
tells that she wanted to surprise them
with breakfast. Gloria says that everyone
was scared because of the experience last time with fires. Gloria pulls Davey to the side and asks
why he gave their mom a key and he says that it is alright. She tells that Davey is calling the
shots. Gloria gets a call and gets into work. She tells that the victim in the lake was strangled and
dumped. Gloria sees a symbol on the victim’s arm. Detective Romeo was first on scene because
he jobs by the lake. Buerge tells that there have been random purse snatching lately. Gloria finds
out the victim’s name is Candace Bishop.

Gloria gets into the office and Lt. Valdez says that the Mayor wants this taken care of quick
because he has been trying to clean up the streets. Gloria says that this doesn’t seem like a
random purse snatching because Candace didn’'t have a purse. Lt. Valdez asks Romeo to go
check out any evidence of a purse snatcher and Buerge says that he wants Romeo to pick him
up a sandwich. Lt. Valdez asks if Buerge is using the Rookie for his sandwich orders. Buerge
says that he is and Lt. Valdez puts in his order. Gloria goes into Lt. Valdez’s office and asks if
he has ever seen a symbol like Candace had on her. He says that he has not. Michelle says that
they have all the information on Candace. Marlene comes in and tells Valdez that the Mayor is
on the phone. Michelle says that Candace lived with a roommate who worked where she worked.
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Gloria finds a note on her desk that says that she should check out pulseparty.net. She wonders
who put the note on her desk. Buerge says that someone is trying to tell Gloria to lighten up.

Gloria and Michelle get to Candace’s work and Michelle talks to a co-worker and Gloria talks to
Candace’s roommate, Josh. Candace’s co-worker says that she didn’t know about the boyfriend
that Candace had. Josh tells Gloria that he drove around trying to find Candace when she called
him to pick her up, but he couldn’t find her. Josh starts to get light headed and the co-worker
says that he has low blood sugar. Gloria asks if Candace and Josh were involved. He says that
they weren’t and that Candace is like his little sister. Gloria asks who through the party that she
was at and Josh says that it was Pulse Party. Gloria says that someone didn’t want her to know
about the tip that she got and she wonders what kind of party it is. They see a logo and find
out that it is a sex party. Gloria shows the owner of the club the picture of Candace. The woman
says that the murder didn’t happen at the party and that the mark on her cheek means that she
was a first-timer to a Pulse Party. She says that there was a gate crasher though. She shows a
picture of the guy and they leave wondering why Candace was taken to a sex party and not have
Sex.

Back at the house, Davey, Leo and Nick are playing with their grandma and Gloria calls and
Davey tells that he has everything under control. Gloria and Michelle start to suspect everyone of
being the person who went to the Pulse Party. Buerge says that they have the gate crasher, Bob
Coulder. Lt. Valdez comes up and asks what party they are talking about and suspects Michelle.
She says that it isn’t about her. Gloria talks to Coulder and he admits that he was at the party,
but says that he didn’'t touch Candace and says that her date was the one giving her a hard
time. He says that Candace’s date was dressed as Zeus. Gloria finds the number that Candace
was calling and pretends to be Athena. They schedule a date. Davey gets home from the store
to find the house empty. Gloria calls and Davey lies and says that everything is alright. Gloria’s
’date’ comes in and introduces himself as Austin Graham. Michelle says that she is going to call
it in. Austin says that he and Candace argued and then he went back to the party. Austin slams
his hand down and Romeo gets up. He says that he is done. Meanwhile, Davey is still trying to
find his mom and the boys. Gloria calls and Davey lies again. Gloria says that the timelines don’t
match up and Romeo says that Candace has Ecstasy in her system.

Gloria goes to Candace and Josh’s place and Josh tells that she got the costume with the
envelope. He says that she shouldn’t have gone with Austin. Gloria catches him and says that
she thought he didn’t know about Austin and Josh says that he must have recognized it from the
letter. Gloria asks what car he was driving so that they can rule out any confusion. He says that
he was driving his dad’s Buick and says that his father is dead. Gloria gets a call and Van Stone
says that Austin’s ex-girlfriend had a restraining order on Austin. Gloria meets with Austin and
asks about the Ecstasy and says that Candace had a mind of her own. Meanwhile, Michelle talks
with Austin’s ex-girlfriend and that he has a big career to protect and says that Austin called late
and said that he has a town car. Gloria asks if Austin called his ex-girlfriend. He tells that he
wants his attorney and Gloria arrests him for violating the restraining order. Later, Nick, Leo and
their grandma come back and she tells that they saw a Rated R movie. Leo says that he doesn’t
feel good. Davey tells that his mom should have known better and says that she better act like
their grandmother. Davey tells that it is his house and she needs to follow his rules. Gloria calls
and Davey says that he is starting up dinner now. Later that night, Gloria goes over the pictures
when she gets a call from Buerge. There was another purse snatcher incident.

Gloria talks to Mr. Duran, the purse snatcher. He says that he saw Candace later on and
says that she dropped it and he says that she was being carried by someone. He says that the
lake was misty. Gloria says that was exactly how Josh described it. She realizes that Josh is a
pathological liar. They look at his record and find that he has a juvenile record. Lt. Valdez tells
that she needs to get a confession. The next day, Gloria finds out that the juvenile record is
sealed and asks if it is not just petty stuff. Davey calls and tells that everyone is doing fine. Her
mom tells that she is missing all the fun. Davey says that their mom leaves tomorrow. Lt. Valdez
comes in and Gloria asks if she is fun and Valdez says that she is fun-tastic. Valdez says that her
test results on the not that she got and says that it is not good to use resources to find out who
wrote the note to her. Gloria sits down and finds an article about a girl who was strangled and
put in a pool. She says that there was a witness. She has Josh come in and says that they have
a suspect. Meanwhile, Michelle records a statement from their witness. In the interview room,
Josh asks why he is a suspect and Gloria says that she knows about the murder of the girl years
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ago. Josh recognizes the witness and says that he doesn’t know him. Eventually, Josh cracks
and says that Candace refused him and so he killed her.

Gloria goes to her desk and finds a note written by Marlene on her desk. It matches that of
the secret note and realizes that it was her. Later that night, Marlene sees a note that says that
says that someone knows her secret and that she won't tell. Marlene takes the sash from the
Pulse Party and she puts in down her shirt. Later at the house, the kids and their grandma are
having a squirt gun fight and Davey tells that he fought back and put his foot down. That caused
everyone to be mad at her. Leo asks if their grandma was always this fun. Gloria says that they
need to play with her and have fun. She smiles at Davey and the episode ends.
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Bangs

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: Monday August 8, 2011
Writer: Michael S. Chernuchin
Director: Bethany Rooney
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Brandon P Bell (Kenny Holder), Marianne Chambers (Nora), Mark
Consuelos (Chuck Wyatt), Katie Enright (Gwen), Sommer Fehmel
(Hairstylist), James Hanlon (Detective Van Stone), Leslie-Anne Huff
(Liz Arnold / Beth Darby), Mary-Margaret Humes (Jessica Moore),
Denise Vasi (Mary Jo Holder)

Sumimary: Gloria and Michelle enter posh territory when they investigate the
death of a womanizing, hairstylist to the elite. At home, Davey’s con-
stant sneaking out irks Gloria and pushes her to find out what exactly
he’s been up to late at night.

The scene opens with a hairstylist telling
every client he has that they are beau-
tiful. Meanwhile, Gloria and Davey get
back from the store and Gloria asks why
peanuts are called 'peanuts’. Davey says
that he is going to catch a movie and Glo-
ria offers to go with, but Davey says that
she has the peanut thing to worry about.
At the same moment, the hair dresser
tells an unknown person that they are
more then welcome to do what they want
and picks up a gun. He swirls the cham-
ber, locks the gun and aims it at his head.
Back at the house, Gloria wakes up to
smashing. She goes into the kitchen to
find Davey. He says that he tripped over Leo’s fire truck. Gloria smells him and asks if he has
been smoking. He says that he wasn’t, was around someone who was smoking.

Gloria and Michelle get to the scene of the crime of the hairstylist and they see that Matthew
Wyatt is the victim and he is dead with a gun in his hand. Bureke is there on scene and says that
the Assistant, Gwen, called it in and needed some air. Michelle talks to Gwen and she tells that
she was told by the manager of the Salon to go to his place to see where he was at. She says that
Matthew couldn’t have kKilled himself because he was a happy person who was always smiling.
Michelle goes back inside and Gloria asks why Matthew would open the window underneath a
bar. They go to his bedroom and Gloria smells Lilies on one of the pillows and sweat on the other.
It is clear that a woman was with him last night. Gloria goes to the bathroom and finds that the
woman’s shampoo has been opened and used recently. Gloria gets to the station and Lt. Valdez
tells that the Mayor wants the case over and done with because Matthew has been cutting the
Chief’s wife’s hair for years and she wants the case solved quickly.

Gloria meets with Matthew’s brother. He says that Matthew was the ladies man and that he
and Matthew were going to go into business together and says that it was their dream to open
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a salon together. Gloria asks if anyone would want to hurt Matthew and he says that no one
killed him and that it was only a mistake. He tells that Matthew liked to play 'Russian Roulette’,
but there were never any bullets in the gun. Later, Gloria and Michelle visit the Salon to which
Matthew worked at and the owner says that Matthew was her best hairstylist and that he loved
the women, but never slept with them. Gloria walks around the Salon smelling the hair of all
the other stylists and none smell of Lilies. Michelle asks what she is doing and she tells that she
is trying to find the woman. Gloria finds that Matthew was left handed, but the gun was in his
right. She shows Michelle how he could have gotten the Gunshot Residue on his hand because
the shooter shot out the open window. Gwen comes in with a list of clients. Gwen says that
Matthew was talking to Mary Jo Holder, wife of Kenny Holder, the major league player. Michelle
tells that he was arrested for having a firearm at the airport.

They go to their house and Mary Jo tells that she can’t believe that Matthew is dead. Michelle
asks if their relationship was only professional and she says that it was. Mary Jo says that the
TSA incident at the airport was a mistake and says that Kenny is a collector of guns. Gloria tells
that Michelle is a gun fan and would love to see the collection. She agrees to show her. Once in
Kenny'’s office, Gloria finds Matthew’s card on Kenny’s desk. Kenny comes up and Gloria says
that they have to talk to him down at the station. Gloria talks to Kenny and his lawyer and Kenny
says that he has the right to protect himself. Gloria asks about the card on his desk and he says
that he sent Matthew some tickets to the game. Davey calls Gloria and asks what she wants for
dinner and she tells that she is probably going to work late. She hangs up and says that she
doesn't like secrets that Davey seems to be hiding. Van Stone comes up and says that the alibi of
Kenny checks out. Gloria goes up to Mary Jo and tells her that she doesn’t want to cross her legs
when asks if she is having an affair with someone. Mary Jo says that she only slept with Matthew
once and it was before she was married to Kenny. She tells that she was backing Matthew’s new
Salon. She gave him $25,000 for the front.

In the break room, Gloria talks to Lt. Valdez and says that Kenny doesn’t seem like the person.
Gloria wonders if Matthew was a gambler and says that Mary Jo told her that Matthew was
always fishing for information on baseball. Michelle tells that there are calls to Andy Huffman, a
bookie. Lt. Valdez says that he will talk to him. Lt. Valdez goes to Andy and asks about Matthew.
He says that Matthew was a constant loser in betting and that he would never want to hurt
him because he practically paid for his place in Scottsdale. Gloria and Michelle tell the owner
of the Salon that Matthew worked for and says that he was losing $10,000 a month. They tell
that Matthew was going to open a Salon and the owner says that Matthew had a no compete
clause that forbade him to work outside the studio. Gloria wonders if, since his brother was his
business partner, that he would have known that.

They go to Matthew’s brother’s house and his wife tells that she can’t hear it anymore about
Matthew. He says that they had a list of sponsors that were willing to front for Matthew and it
equals to $250,000. He realizes that he is going to have to give all the money back now. The next
day, Gloria smells Davey’s sweater and finds matches in his pocket. She races to the kitchen
and she tries to be strait with him and he tells that he will tell her when the time is right. Gloria
calls Lt. Valdez and says that there was no Salon and that he was conning the women out of a
quarter of a million dollars. They start to interview the women and they all say, except for one,
that they had sex with Matthew and gave him thousands of dollars. Van Stone comes up and
gives information on the DMV records and says that it is a Porsche that is registered to a Rick
Darby. Michelle says that Mellissa Darby is the only woman that said that she didn’t have sex
with Matthew.

Rick comes in and says that his daughter, Beth, drives the Porsche. They go to the house that
he gives the address to and the woman that Gloria interviewed as Elizabeth Arnold. They take
Beth to the station and she tells that she drove to Matthew’s and saw a car in the driveway. She
saw it and then left. However, Gloria points out that they know that she got out of the car. Beth
says that she went to the store. Gloria and Michelle don’t believe her. Gloria and Michelle talk to
Mellissa and Gloria realizes that she was really having sex with Matthew because she has Lilies
smell in her hair. She admits it and says that she left afterward to meet her husband for dinner.
Gloria sees the car that Melissa drives and realizes that Beth lied to them about the car. Back
at the station, they tell that they know that Beth knew that her Step-Mother Mellissa was there
and that she was angry. She tells that she went in to confront him to only tell that he needs to
leave her Step-Mother out of his bed and then she left.
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Later, Valdez asks if she is close on the murder investigation and she tells that she is and
says that she is going to talk to Matthew’s brother. He comes in with his wife and she tells that
there was no business and that none of the women knew that Matthew had a brother. His wife
starts to laugh and he says that she needs to stop laughing at him. He admits that he killed
Matthew because he laughed at him. His wife gives a frightened look at him. Gloria calls Davey
and apologizes for wondering. Valdez overhears it and tells her to tail him. Later that night, Gloria
goes to the bar where Davey is and sees that the secret is that Davey is a drummer in a band.
She smiles and claps his new-found talent.
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Affairs

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( )
Originally aired: Monday August 15, 2011
Writer: Elle Triedman
Director: Paul Holahan
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Larry Joe Campbell (Det. Buerge), James Hanlon (Detective Van
Stone), Vanessa Britting (Stacey Brown), Don Tiffany (Billy), Susan
Chuang (Heather), James Keane (Eddie), Laura Miro (Holly), Steven
Crowley (Xander Callum), Adam Korson (Harry), Jes Macallan (Rachel),
Michael Rawlins (Detective Roger Jones), Bryant Romo (Pete Barbosa),
Paul Sanchez (Sanitation Worker), Sam Scarber (Bartender), Elijah
Long (Deshawn Williams), Deirdre Lovejoy (Guest Star), Shaun Baker
(Guest Star), Keith Brunsmann (Guest Star), Durrell Babbs (Guest
Star)

Summary: A woman known for dating policemen is murdered, and the evidence
suggests a cop may be the killer. Meanwhile, Davey’s growing popu-
larity with the women in the neighborhood results in some free meals
but a huge headache for Gloria.

A young woman known for dating cops
is found murdered and the evidence sug-
gests a cop may be the Killer, forcing Glo-
ria, Michelle and Valdez to investigate one
of their own without involving internal af-
fairs. Meanwhile, Davey’s growing popu-
larity with the women of the neighbor-
hood results in days of free meals, but
another headache for Gloria.
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Rats

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

4 )
Originally aired: Monday August 22, 2011
Writer: Michael S. Chernuchin, Alison Cross
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Marianne Chambers (Nora), Gabrielle Christian (Laurel Nash),
Shashawnee Hall (Chief Russell Gibbs), Matthew Humphreys (Dr. Ben
Ramsey), Michael Liu (Evan Fenster)

Summary: Gloria and Michelle’s investigation into the death of a lab researcher
leads them to believe it was a drug-related murder. Elsewhere, Nick
blackmails Davey after he sees him kissing Nora.

lab researcher, Gloria and Michelle un-
cover a world of drugs and betrayal that

I
g may have led to her murder. Meanwhile,
=

While investigating the death of a young

\ \ after catching Davey kissing Nora, Nick
) blackmails him instead of telling Gloria.

”
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Blood

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Monday August 29, 2011

Christine Roum

Sanford Bookstaver

Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-
cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Patty Duke (Gloria’s mother), Timothy Ryan Cole (Ryan Laughlin), Na-
talie Floyd (Dana Jackson), Walter Perez (Danny Casas), Karly Rothen-
berg (Marlene)

Gloria and Michelle investigate a bartender’s murder at a family-owned
Mexican restaurant. Meanwhile, Gloria’s mother makes an extended
visit.

A bartender’s murder leads Gloria and
Michelle to a family owned Mexican
restaurant where they unearth a web of
jealousy and betrayal amongst the sib-
lings. Meanwhile, Gloria’s mother, Bev-
erly wears Davey and the boys out on her
extended visit.
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Ghosts

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday September 12, 2011
Writer: Jody Worth
Director: Peter O’Fallon
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Vivica A. Fox (Valdez’s ex wife), David Winston Barge (Courthouse Po-
lice Officer), Andy Davoli (Guy Boussard), Amin Joseph (Cake Gibson),
Michael Masini (Gerry Standing), Matt Medrano (Russ Cassola), Karly
Rothenberg (Marlene), Zoe Worth (Sunshine Morris), Jeanette Branch
(Tonya Thug Receptionist)

Summary: Detectives Duclett and Rush investigate the robbery of a high-stakes
poker game; Gloria waits to testify for the district attorney.

A bodyguard and a top divorce attorney
are killed during a robbery at a high-
stakes poker game. Valdez’s ex-wife is as-
signed to handle the press, which causes
tension within the department. Mean-
while, Gloria gets stuck at the courthouse
waiting to testify for the DA.
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Safe

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

4 )
Originally aired: Monday September 19, 2011
Writer: Jeffrey Bell, Michael S. Chernuchin
Director: Jeannot Szwarc
Show Stars: Ally Walker (Gloria Sheppard), Tisha Campbell-Martin (Michelle Dul-

cett), Miguel Ferrer (Lieutenant Felix Valdez), Chris Payne Gilbert
(Davey Sheppard), Terrell Tilford (Ramon 'Romeo’ Rush), Thomas
Robinson (Leo Sheppard), Sage Ryan (Nick Sheppard)

Guest Stars: Larry Joe Campbell (Det. Buerge), Katrina Begin (Meadow Bolton),
McKinley Freeman (Patrick 'Trick’ Purcell), Sean Donnellan (Det. Paul
Kroner), Tim James (Luis), Sterling Jones (Freddy Ralston), J. Anthony
McCarthy (Mark Taggert), Ash Nair (Cal), Nadine Nicole (Selena Flo-
res), Elizabeth Dana Owens (Mimi), Karan Soni (Kenny), Zoe Worth
(Sunshine)

Summary: Gloria and Michelle investigate the murder of a bookstore owner
whose hippie lifestyle masked dark secrets. Meanwhile, Rush consid-
ers telling Michelle how he feels about her, and Gloria invites Brennan
over for a family dinner.

After the murder of a peaceful, bookstore
owner, Detectives Sheppard and Dulcett
investigate the victim’s hippie lifestyle
and uncover secrets that seem to go
against the simple life he preached to
others. An unusually nervous Rush de-
bates whether or not he should reveal
his true feelings to Michelle. Meanwhile,
Gloria deals with her own matters of the
heart, when she second guesses her deci-
sion to invite Detective Brennan over for
a "friendly” dinner with her family.
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Actor Appearances

Rrista Allen..........oooiiiiiiii e, 1 Andy Davoli .........ooeviiiiiiiiii 1
0101 (Miss Monroe) 0112 (Guy Boussard)
Sean Donnellan ............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
B 0113 (Det. Paul Kroner)
Timothy 'TJ’ James Driscoll ........................o..e 1
0106 (Bartender)
Durrell Babbs .....ovuiiiei it 1 Patty Duke ... 1
0109 (Guest Star) 0111 (Gloria’s mother)
Shaun BaKer........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0109 (Guest Star) E
David Winston Barge ..., 1
,Ol 12 (Qourthouse Police Officer) Jonathan Erickson Eisley ...............c.ocoiiiiat 1
KatrinaBegin..................ooooooinnnnnnn 1 0106 (Wayne)
0113 (Meadow Bolton) Katie ENLIGRE ... .. .eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 1
Brandon PBell...........oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianns. 1 0108 (Gwen)
0108 (Kenny Holder)
Amelia Rose Blaire...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiin ... 1
0106 (Bridget) F
Josh Braaten.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianan. 1
0103 (Timothy Kane) Amy Farrington ... 1
Jeanette Branch ........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins 1 0101 (Kathleen Monroe)
0112 (Tonya Thug Receptionist) Todd Feder .............oooiiiiiiiii i 1
BEI Bray. ..o 1 0102 (Ari Rose)
0104 (Det. Zamora) Sommer Fehmel......... ... i 1
Vanessa Britting. .......coccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiinnnna... 1 0108 (Hairstylist)
0109 (Stacey Brown) Natalie Floyd ... 1
Keith BrunSmManml. . ... ..u e e 1 0111 (Dana Jackson)
0109 (Guest Star) ViIVICA A, FOX. ottt e e e 1
DoUg BUAiN ...ttt 1 0112 (Valdez's ex wife)
0102 (Karl) McKinley Freeman .............coooiiiiiiiiniiiiinainn., 1

0113 (Patrick Trick’ Purcell)

(€221 51" ©-1 1 o o 11 1 .
0102 (Jack Markham) Rick Gonzalez...... SRRRCERE R R LR PR PRLPRTPRLPRERPPE 1
0102 (Sosa Jaime)
Larry Joe Campbell ... 6 Andrea Grano 1
0102 (Det. Buerge); 0103 (Det. Buerge); 0104 (Det. 0102 (Loﬁfa.e.s. Madero) """""""""""""""
Buerge); 0107 (Det. Buerge); 0109 (Det. Buerge);
Devon GIaye.......oovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieennes 1
0113 (Det. Buerge) 0101 (Sam Campbell)
Marianne Chambers............cooviiiiiiniinnenenn.. 3
0102 (Nora); 0108 (Nora); 0110 (Nora)
Gabrielle Christian................coiiiiiiiii ... 1 H
0110 (Laurel Nash)
Susan Chuang ............ooviiiiiiiiinieiiiiiiiiia s 1 Shashawnee Hall............coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaaaaan, 1
0109 (Heather) 0110 (Chief Russell Gibbs)
Lenny Citrano.............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i, 1 James Hanlon .........oooveiiiiiiiiiniiiin i 6
0101 (Curtis Moyers) 0101 (Detective Van Stone); 0102 (Detective Van
Timothy Ryan Cole.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiinien... 1 Stone); 0104 (Detective Van Stone); 0107 (De-
0111 (Ryan Laughlin) tective Van Stone); 0108 (Detective Van Stone);
Mark Consuelos. . ...ovviiiiii it iii e 1 0109 (Detective Van Stone)
0108 (Chuck Wyatt) Ciara Hanna. ........ooiiuiiiiiiiii i 1
Len CordOova......ouuitir it ii e ei e iiaieanans 1 0102 (Marci Heller)
0102 (Dr. Robert Madero) Jack N.Harding...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
Steven Crowley .........ovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0107 (William Doran)

0109 (Xander Callum) Isabella Hofmanm .........ooovuiiiiiniiiiiinnnenn, 1
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0101 (Barbara Campbell) Laura Miro. .. ..oviii i et 1
Leslie-Anne Huff ......... ... 1 0109 (Holly)
0108 (Liz Arnold / Beth Darby)
Mary-Margaret Humes...........oooviiiiiiniiinnnnnenn.. 1 N
0108 (Jessica Moore)
Matthew Humphreys...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaen.. 1 .
0110 (Dr. Ben Ramsey) ASh Nair ...t e e e 1
0113 (Cal)
Nadine NiCOole. . .....ouiiriiiiiii it 1
J 0113 (Selena Flores)
Danielle Nicolet..........ooiiiiiiiii it 1
TIM JAIMES . oottt ettt 1 0107 (Adrian Marsh)
0113 (Luis)
Adam JeNniNgs. ... c.vvuenii it 1 O
0104 (Rory Griffith)
REDECCA JENSEI . vt tteteiete e e e e e e ieieiaananns 1 .
0107 (Candace Bishop) Ehzal())?t??,D(f\l/[I'la .())wens ................................... 1
Alexander JONM . ....oviinii it 1 tmi
0105 (Harold Coogan)
Kenny JONNSON .......vuiiniiiiniin i 1 P
0102 (Det. Cummings)
Sterling Jones ...t 1 Teni Panosian .. .....ouuveuniieiin i eiieineanns 1
0113 (Freddy Ralston) 0105 (Receptionist)
Amin Joseph ... 1 Veronica Parks ......ooviiiieiiieiie it iieiaaeaann, 1
0112 (Cake Gibson) 0107 (Greek Goddess)
Alejandro Patino ... 1
K 0101 (Psychic)
Walter Perez . .....covviiiiiii i ieeeiaaans 1
James Keane ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 o1l 1. (Danny Casas)
0109 (Eddie) RayPOri)(s)ZlaBBk ............................ 1
Matt KNUASen . ....ovvvviiii e eeieenenenanns 1 (Benjamin Bartok)
0107 (Bob Calder)
Adam KOTSOM . ...o.vuvi i eieeeenes 1 R
0109 (Harry)
Haley Ramm............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
L 0103 (Madison)
Michael Rawlins. ...t 1
1 D ive R
Amy Landecker...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 J enni(;ero gi(ke(;tectlve oger Jones) 1
o g}f?‘* (gAr lene Duncan) . 0103 (Ann O'Dell)
ina Littord. e al """"""""""""""""""""" Leonard RObiNSON.......c.covitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeann,s 1
i h01105 (Principal) 1 0106 (Jamal)
1c ?)el 101u]1:2 """ F """"""""""""""""""""" Bryant Romo............ooiiiiii i 1
Eliiah Lo (Evan Fenster) 1 0109 (Pete Barbosa)
ja ol Oggb’ t h """ Wll """"""""""""""""" Karly Rothenberg ..............coocoiiiiiiii ... 5
li Lo (Deshawn Williams) 1 0103 (Marlene); 0105 (Marlene); 0107 (Marlene);
Julissa Lopez.. e h 1 ............................... 0111 (Marlene): 0112 (Marlene)
Dei dOl?,lo (Katrma Archuleta) 1 Mylinda Royer............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
eirdre LOVejoy ... .ovuiniin i 0104 (Stylish Woman)
0109 (Guest Star)
Paul Sanchez.........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
JesMacallan ..........oiiiiiiiiiii ittt 1 0109 (Sanitation Worker)
0109 (Rachel)
Sam SCATbheT. .. ovvt it e 1
Lee MarKks ...oooiniiii i e 1
i 0109 (Bartender)
0101 (Frankie) K .
. L (S10) T35 1 o o L 1
Michael Masini.......o.oviiiiiiiiiiii i 1 :
. 0102 (Dr. Jia Tao)
0112 (Gerry Standing) R
Karan Soni......coooiviiiiiiiiiii i 1
J. Anthony McCarthy.............cooooiiiiiiiiiiinin.. 1
0113 (Kenny)
0113 (Mark Taggert) .
X David StarzyK .......coooiiniiiiiiii i 1
Michael McGrady .......ooovuiiniininiiniiiiinineanns 1 0103 (Headmaster Alex O’'Dell)
0104 (J.R. Daldrop)
Matt Medrano ........voevriitiii i iiiieaneanannns 1
0112 (Russ Cassola) T
Annie Lynne Melchor................cocoiiiiiiiininn.. 1
0107 (Anna Pastore) LewWis Tam. ..ottt e 1
Katerina Mikailenko .............c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiini i, 1 0104 (Zachary)
0102 (Laurel Martin) Cathy Tanaka ...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnne 1
Larry Miller.........ooooiiniiiii i 1 0107 (Secretary)
0102 (Alan Bronski) NicKk Thurston . ...t 1
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0107 (Kevin Dickey)

Don Tiffany.......c.c.veuiiiiii it 1
0109 (Billy)
Connor TriNNEeT ......vvtiti i ienenenns 1

0102 (Tom Fowler)

Christina Ulloa.........ciiiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiie e 1
0101 (Ashley Spicer)

Denise Vasi....oovviiiiiiiii i e 1
0108 (Mary Jo Holder)

Carrie Wiita. ... 1
0104 (Penelope McDaniels)

Elizabeth Wilson ..o 1
0104 (Jessica Bennett)

Z0€e WOTth. ..ot e 2

0112 (Sunshine Morris); 0113 (Sunshine)

Bellamy YOUNg . ....oveiiiii ittt 1
0107 (Skylar Brenn)

Josh ZUCKEIrMan .......oovvi ittt ieieenanns 1
0107 (Josh Taylor)
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